From: Robert Duggan <Robert.Duggan@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Lauren Maniatis
<Lauren.Maniatis@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Kathleen Doyle <Kathleen.Doyle@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Microsoft Power Platform Conference follow up

Hello Steve, Lauren,

Please be advised of the following:
From 10/3/2023 to 10/5/2023, | attended the Annual Microsoft Power Platform Conference in Las
Vegas. | attended in my official capacity at the invitation of the host, Microsoft.

Best,

Rob Duggan

Senior Recovery Program Manager
Department of Human Resources
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